

Spencer Township JEDZ Meeting August 6, 2020

Chairman LaTonya Boyd called meeting to order at 1800.

Roll Call

LaTonya Boyd	Present
Steven Kester	Present
Robert Keogh	Present
Mike Walters	Present
Leroy Ryerson	Present
James Morgan	Present
Jordan Daugherty	Absent

Minutes

Financial Report

The report given by the Administrator at the January meeting is still current. Updates will be provided between the quarterly report when necessary.

Old Business

Board member's Bio's and photos for web site are still being gathered.

New Business

What can we use JEDZ funds for?

K. Hebban – ask Dave Simco for legal list of things we can do.

S. Kester – improve roads.

M. Walters – promote Zone.

L. Reyerson – Spencer can use funds for the townshiop as general budget after JEDZ disbursement.

L. Boyd – Jacob Burns was willing to survey the zone.

M. Walters made a motion to have Jacob Burns survey JEDZ businesses, Seconded by S. Kesler.

L. Boyd – Does Whitehouse have application for getting JEDZ grants?

- K. Hebban will ask J. Daugherty about grant applications.

Open discussion: None

Motion to adjourn at 1831 by Mike Walter, 2nd by James Morgan.